“...meeting community needs...enhancing quality of life.”

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Jacob A. Woodford
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-4799
Phone: (920) 832-6400
Email: Mayor@Appleton.org

TO: Members of the Common Council

FROM: Mayor Jacob A. Woodfo%/

DATE: May 11, 2023

RE: Confirmation of Reappointment & New Appointment

It is with pleasure that | present the following recommendations for your confirmation at the May 17,
2023, Common Council meeting.

FOX CITIES AREA ROOM TAX COMMISSION — Reappointment

Jeri Ohman Term Ends May 2024

FOX CITIES AREA ROOM TAX COMMISSION — New Appointment

Peter Rank Term Ends May 2024

Peter is a consummate hotel professional with a passion for service and a wealth of experience in all
aspects of managing, training, and guest relations. He currently serves as the General Manager of the
CopperLeaf Boutique Hotel & Spa and has held leadership positions in his 35-year career at Hotel
Retlaw, Four Seasons Hotel, Atlanta, Ocean House, and The Sanctuary at Kiawah Island Golf Resort.
Peter has demonstrated a consistent record of delivering exceptional guest experiences and exceeding
guest expectations, earning high satisfaction ratings and awards from prestigious travel organizations as
AAA and Forbes Travel Guide. He has a strong focus on anticipating guests’ needs, attention to detail,
and driving efficiency improvements in hotel operations.



